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Sir,

(C,?nudJ::.t~I,-'I;P !j/m-
J klcui"a :-.'c-'-'O>Cct.oblll: 190.3 /.9

r

With reterence to your .morlal to the Secretary ot

State tor the Coloniel tranlmltted .ith your letter dated

the 24th.June laet, I am directed by the GO'I'lrnor to

lnform you that Hl' Bxcillency haa been requelted to

1nf'ora you 1n reply thereto that the Secretary of' State

cannot 1n'erf'ere with Ute dhc!"etlon ot the Irolonlal

Gonr_nt aa to your pre.ent appo1nt_nt and. ealaJ"J' and.

that be tearl that ther. 1. l1ttle or no prospect ot hie

be1n,: IblA to of'f'er you Iu.lteble e.ploy.ent 1n another

Coloqy.

I haye the honour ~o be I

SIr,

Tour~edient .er~&nt

6/Ny/~
Colanial Secretary.

:&'.Cundall E.q.

Secretary to the GOTernore

at the JIIlI&1oa In.titute
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